

6313.E AMH HOFF SKIN 070

ESB 6313 - H AMD TO APP COMM AMD (H-5350.1/20) **2069**

By Representative Hoff

NOT ADOPTED 03/05/2020

1 On page 2, line 25 of the striking amendment, after "~~((eighteen))~~"
2 strike "sixteen" and insert "seventeen"

3
4 On page 2, line 33 of the striking amendment, after "least" strike
5 "sixteen" and insert "seventeen"

6
7 On page 3, at the beginning of line 21 of the striking amendment,
8 strike "sixteen" and insert "seventeen"

9
10 On page 4, line 11 of the striking amendment, after "~~((eighteen))~~"
11 strike "sixteen" and insert "seventeen"

12
13 On page 6, line 35 of the striking amendment, after "person"
14 strike "sixteen or"

15
16 On page 7, line 27 of the striking amendment, after "~~((eighteen))~~"
17 strike "sixteen" and insert "seventeen"

18
19 On page 12, at the beginning of line 36 of the striking amendment,
20 strike "sixteen or" and insert "~~((sixteen or))~~"

21
22 On page 13, line 9 of the striking amendment, after "attained"
23 strike "sixteen" and insert "~~((sixteen))~~ seventeen"

24
25 On page 13, line 22 of the striking amendment, after "attained"
26 strike "sixteen" and insert "~~((sixteen))~~ seventeen"

27

1 On page 14, line 18 of the striking amendment, after "persons"
2 strike "sixteen or"

3
4 On page 16, line 1 of the striking amendment, after "age" strike
5 "sixteen or" and insert "((~~sixteen or~~))"

6
7 On page 16, line 7 of the striking amendment, after "persons"
8 strike "sixteen or"

9

EFFECT: Removes ability of a 16 year old person to register to
vote, but specifies that a 17 year old person may to register to
vote. Makes other conforming changes to voter registration
requirements.

--- END ---